

6:00 pm

Attendees in person: Myles Moore, Andrew Lowther, Robin Johnson, Rebecca Dietrick, Geneva dunning, Jennifer Luke, Rhonda Jewell, Stacey Dopson.

Online: Julie Thomas, Kimberly Erwin, Chrissa Newmans, Elena Lowther, Sejal Patel, Rosina Scott

1. Treasurer's Report:

Bank	Balance
Tru Fi Credit Union	\$3,543.74
First Federal Credit Union	\$3,238.94
PayPal	\$200.00
Cash Box	\$200.00
Amazon Prime – YTD	\$28.34

2. Ace Fundraiser – 5/30/21

- a. Earned \$719.53
- b. \$500.00 to the percussion \*\*\* original designation for this fundraiser
- c. \$219.00 to the color guard \*\*\* Vote tabled for final consideration
  - i. There were only two families at the event helping and one other student from the color guard
  - ii. Andrew made a motion to apply the \$219.53 to go to the color guard

3. New volunteer Discussion

- a. Stacey Dopson – VP of travel: planning any trips that do not include riding on a school bus
  - i. Robin motions, Andrew second. Yay votes: Rebecca, Elena, Andrew, Liz
  - ii. Pending: Michael Scott
- b. Kimberly Erwin – VP of alumni affairs: coordinating and involving alumni events, etc
  - i. Rebecca motions, Andrew second. Yay votes: Robin, Andrew, Elena, Rebecca, Liz
  - ii. Pending: Michael Scott
- c. Outstanding positions Uniform chair, Sponsorship chair, Social Media and Auxiliary

4. Senior Scholarship

- a. Raymond Luke awarded \$750.00
- b. Robin to cut check to the school – Florida Gateway College

5. Table – Solo & Ensemble, pending district approvals, etc.

6. Car Wash

- a. Scheduled for 7/24/21
- b. 10a-4p @ the Crooked Rooster (Andrew confirmed by text)
- c. Elena will check with Ann who knows someone at Woody's to see if they would like to join in
- d. Percentage of sales from Woody's??

7. Amazon Gift Card

- a. Begin selling them in August
- b. Andrew to print tickets?
- c. Give out at Homecoming Game – TBD on the date (early Oct)

- d. Will sell tickets and remaining tshirts at the homecoming game
8. UF Concession Stand – still on table, need at least 6 people to commit to each time
9. Breakfast With Santa – confirmed date for December 11
10. BBQ Plate – more information when Clay is at next meeting and/or providing more information
11. Community Business Sponsorships
  - a. Need someone to lead this
  - b. List is updated – need to be very clear on whether for BWS or general sponsorship; thanks to Maggie for her work on this
  - c. Mr. Moore will provide letter for distribution
12. County Fair
  - a. Scheduled for September 10-18
  - b. Would like to commit to a food booth if enough volunteers
  - c. Make a schedule for volunteers
13. New Idea: Valentine's banquet \$35- \$30 per plate; pending discussion
14. Olustee Battlefield – pending discussion
15. BBQ for band kids
  - a. Last day of Band Camp – July 30<sup>th</sup>
  - b. Band Boosters to provide hotdogs, hamburgers, and buns
  - c. Auxiliary to provide desserts
  - d. Winds to provide chips
  - e. Brass to provide drinks
16. Rosina will get with Michael to discuss the sponsors and the votes pending
17. Recommendation to make a framed picture of the band with sponsorships
18. New Business
  - a. Myles requested payment for last year's marching show
  - b. Minimum request \$1500; depending on what we can afford
  - c. Recommendation that the Fair earnings might be used for this and/or to start to pay for the 2021 show
19. Announcements – finish the votes
20. Next meeting August 3<sup>rd</sup>
21. Andrew motioned to adjourn the meeting at 7:47pm. Robin seconded.